
 

    
 

Arkansas Tech University 

Purchasing Department 

203 West O Street 

Russellville, AR  72801 

 

 

July 17, 2015 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

 

 

To:  Prospective Bidders 

 

From:  Purchasing Department 

 

Subject: Bid B015113 – Student Housing Fiber Installation  

 

The following are questions and answers that have been addressed. 

 

2. What type of Single Mode Fiber is being provided by ATU (Indoor / Outdoor, Outside 

Plant, Armored….etc)? 

24 strand Single Mode Fiber CBL DB Armored 

 

3. How many strands are in the Single Mode Fiber? 

Fiber is 24-strand but only 12-strand will be terminated for each building. 

 

4. During the walk thru it was mentioned that after the Fiber was installed that it would 

be required (by the contractor) to test / certify the installed Fiber with an OTR Tester. 

Please verify. 

Yes, per what was mentioned during the walkthrough, we require the contractor to test 

and certify the terminated fiber pulls.  Certification reports should be provided. 

 

5. Will the installing Contractor be able to use existing raceways / pathways for new 

installation? 

Yes, there is existing conduit and ground boxes to provide pathways between and into the 

buildings (see map provided on Purchasing site).  One exception of note was the entry to 

the Wilson Residence Hall in which removing the 90 degree LB box at the building 



entrance and replacing it with a sweep without disturbing the existing cabling inside was 

discussed. 

 

6. In Critz Hall the new Fiber must go thru the Electric room. The existing cable is on the 

ground and looped thru existing pipes. Do you want the new Fiber install in J hooks thru 

this room> If yes who is going to supply / install these J hooks? 

Fiber should be run in a professional way to avoid damage in the future from 

maintenance and foot traffic in the room.  J hooks could be used for this but should be 

provided and installed by the contractor. 

 

7. Please verify what how ATU wants the Single Mode Fiber strands connected to the pre 

terminated pigtails (fusion splice or mechanical splice)? 

Fiber should be fusion spliced. 

 

8. If Fusion splicing is required, will the heat shrink to cover this splice be provided by 

ATU? 

Contractor should provide the materials to do the fusion splicing. 

 

9. Will Contractor be expected to leave an extra pull string in the conduits that are being 

used for this installation? 

Yes. 

 

We apologize for any inconvenience.  

 

Thank you 

 

DeAnna Kile 

Procurement Manager 


